Kourosh To Michael Holbrook/DPI/VICGOV1@VICGOV1

Mehin/DPI/VICGOV1 ce
23/04/2008 08:47 AM
bcc
Subject Fw: 3D Oil Limited - West Seahorse-3 Morning Updates

Hi Michael
Please for your record.
KM
Regards

Kourosh Mehin

Dr Kourosh Mehin

Principal Petroleum Resources Advisor
Tel.: (61 3) 9658 4416

Fax.: (61 3) 9658 4499

Mobile: 0419 597 010

----- Forwarded by Kourosh Mehin/DPI/VICGOV1 on 23/04/2008 08:46 AM -----

"Tony Kress"
<TKress@3doil.com.au> To
22/04/2008 03:11 PM cc

Subject 3D Oil Limited - West Seahorse-3 Morning Updates

Good afternoon everyone,

This morning the West Triton Rig was jacking down and preparing to move from Speke-1 (Apache) to
the West Seahorse location (3D Qil). If all goes to plan, the rig should be in position, jacked up and
preparing to spud by tomorrow evening.

| will be circulating a daily e-mail update each morning to keep you informed of the operations and
forward plan for the rig. | anticipate that the first of these will be tomorrow morning providing rig
comms have been re-established by then.

Regards,
Tony

Anthony Kress
Operations Geologist

3D Qil Limited
164 Flinders Lane
Melbourne, Vic, 3000

Tel: +61 3 9650 9866
Fax: +61 3 9639 1960
Mob: +61 431 850 803
www.3doil.com.au



